The City of San Diego

MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 8, 2025
TO: Distribution
FROM: Rania Amen, City Engineer
SUBJECT: Adoption of Engineering and Construction Standards
As of September 8, 2025, the City of San Diego will adopt updated editions of engineering and

construction related standards. Construction plans and references to these publications in the
City’s Contract Documents shall conform to the following:

Item Title Edition Dﬁﬁlgl%irrlt
California Manual on Uniform Traffic Control
Devices Revision 9(CA MUTCD Rev 9) 2014 ECPD080725-07
https://dot.ca.gov/programs/safety-programs/camutcd

Effective September 8, 2025, all Contract Documents must reflect the new standards. Please notify
your Project Managers, designers, consultants, and maintenance and operation crews. If you need
additional information, please contact Alaine James at 619-533-3772 or aljames@sandiego.gov.
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Rania Amen, P.E.
City Engineer

CC:

Honorable Mara Elliott, City Attorney

Paola Avila, Chief of Staff, Office of the Mayor

Matt Vespi, Chief Financial Officer

Alia Khouri, Deputy Chief Operating Officer

Kristina Peralta, Deputy Chief Operating Officer

Kris McFadden, Deputy Chief Operating Officer

Casey Smith, Deputy Chief Operating Officer

Christina Gauger, Chief Compliance Officer

Scott Wahl, Chief of Police, Police Department

Robert Logan, Fire Chief, Fire-Rescue Department

Elyse Lowe, Director, Development Services Department

Myrna Dayton, Assistant Director, Engineering and Capital Projects Department
Luis Schaar, Assistant Director, Engineering and Capital Projects Department
CIPRAC Members

Deputy City Engineers
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